AGENDA 1TeM b

Jan Smallacombe

From: info <info.h1@forms.swdevon.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 August 2023 10:22

To: Tavistock Information

Subject: Application to Name and Number New Street [[RP/459286]]
Attachments: FINAL numbering plan.pdf; Location plan.pdf; UPRN Spreadsheetxls

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application to Name or Number a New Street [[RP/459286]]

Please note 44 new residential properties as shown on the attached plans, to be known as:

1-43 (odds) exc. 13 & 26-48 (evens) Peartree Way
TAVISTOCK
PL19 9FH

1-7 (odds}) Quince Avenue
TAVISTOCK
PL19 9FJ

1 & 2 Damson Close
TAVISTOCK
PL19 9FL

1-5 (consec) Cherry Tree Close
TAVISTOCK
PL19 9FN

NGR: SX 480 729
UPRNSs: See attached spreadsheet



Anticipated occupation date: 03/06/2024
Expected completion of building works: 23/12/2026

Planning reference number: 3652/20/FUL

Yours sincerely,

Street Naming and Numbering Team
West Devon Borough Council

PO Box 237, Totnes, Devon, TQ9 9DL
Tel: 01822 813600

Email: addresschanges@swdevon.gov.uk

If sending a new email, quote [[RP/459286]] in the subject line. Please include the brackets.
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